

At 5:05 p.m. the Regular Meeting of the Alloway Township Finance Committee was called to order by K. Myrle Patrick, Deputy Mayor. The meeting was advertised in the South Jersey Times and the Elmer Times in accordance with Public Law 1975, Chapter 231.

The flag salute was led by Deputy Mayor Patrick

Roll Call - Present: Morgan, Patrick

Absent: McKelvey

Municipal Clerk/Administrator, Charlet Cheeseman and CMFO/QPA, Bette Jo Pigliacelli was also in attendance.

PUBLIC SESSION

On motion by Morgan, seconded by Patrick, the public session was opened and Deputy Mayor Patrick called for any questions or comments from the public.

Vote: All in favor

Patti Erb, 64 Alloway-Friesburg Road asked the Committee for balances on the sewer and dam loan along with the balance in the Haluszka fund. She also asked about the American Rescue funds. CMFO Pigliacelli explained that the Township has received half of those funds (\$175,000) and told the Committee the deadlines of when to use the funds. She also noted that these funds need to be utilized specifically for water, sewer, broadband and/or replacement of revenue due to Covid-19. CMFO Pigliacelli stated she would email the resident the information.

Douglas Atwell, 249 Alloway-Friesburg Road asked for an update on reopening the lake access. Discussion ensued. Committeeman Morgan stated he is for the lake access to reopen sooner than later. Deputy Mayor Patrick stated that the Board of Recreation Commissioners (BRC) is contacting companies for security advice. He told the public the lake access will not reopen until the safety issues are completely resolved. He also shared that the Township cannot reopen only for Alloway Township residents.

There being no further comments from the public, a motion was made by Morgan and seconded by Patrick to close Public Session.

Vote: All in favor

The Township Committee members reviewed the bill list. CMFO Pigliacelli added that MGL Printing and ACE were added to the bill list. With no one having any questions, the approval sheet for the Bill List was signed. The increase request for the Fire and Plumbing Official was tabled. Clerk Cheeseman noted that the Governing Body Certification of the 2020 Audit is on the agenda and page 90 states no corrective action plan needs to be taken. She also asked for the Committees decision regarding item #10 and after a brief discussion the Committee agreed "No additional Right of Way" is needed for roads adjacent to the Bell Farm in Alloway Township.

Motion by: Morgan Seconded by: Patrick

Vote: All in favor

The Committee members had no revisions for June's meeting minutes.

There being no further business to come before the Committee, on motion by Morgan, seconded by Patrick, the meeting was adjourned at 5:53 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Charlet Cheeseman, RMC, Municipal Clerk